MALCOLM MCCONNER

648 C CHELSEA PL NEWPORT NEWS, VA 23603 757-319-0006

Personal Profile

I'm a senior at Elizabeth City State University, in Elizabeth City, North Carolina. My major is Elementary Education. After receiving my bachelor degree, I plan to teach and gain experience in the classroom. Then will further my education by entering graduate school and earning my Master Degree in School Administration. I will then return to the classroom, and gradually work my way to become a principal. Whi building my credentials and pursing my PHD, my ultimate goal is to become superintendent of schools.

Education

Elizabeth City State University - Elizabeth City, North Carolina
Major -Elementary Education - Expected Graduation Date - DEC 2013

Randolph Macon College - Ashland, Virginia Dates Attended - August 2008 - May 2010

Woodside High School - Newport News, Virginia Advance Diploma - June 2008

Experience

Summer 2012- Internship for the Center of Remote Sensing of Ice Sheets (CreSIS)

- Conducted an educational research experiment on glacier mass balance.
- \[\square \text{Learned about the opportunities for graduate school.} \]
- Designed a poster, displaying the outline of my research.

Camp Counselor

YMCA - June 2010 - PRESENT

- λ Provide leadership and guidance to fourteen campers on a daily basis.
- λ Plan, carryout, supervise activities, and ensure the safety of the 7, 8, and 9-year old group.
- \bullet λ Display qualities of a positive role model in order to build character in the campers.

Activities & Community Service

- λ The National Society of Leadership and Success, Sigma Alpha Pi
- λ Student Activities Committee, Treasurer 2012-2013 school year
- λ President Maynard Scholar Program
- λ NAACP Newport News, VA. Branch
- λ President of The Epsilon Alpha Chapter of Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity Incorporated Spring 2012
 Initiate
- λ Volunteer at Elizabeth City State University Laboratory School